Go Back to Agenda

g | Ruben Bermudez 640 E. Wood Street

o . . Vineland, NJ 08360-1508

ersey |Mayor@vinelandcity.org Phone: (856) 794-4011
www.vinelandcity.org Fax: (856) 405-4600

New J
Discover The Difference emmm

MEMORANDUM f 28 €

OF VINELAND
OFFICE OF MUNIGIPAL CLERK

TO: Keith Petrosky

FROM: Mayor Ruben Bermudez
DATE: August 29, 2014

RE: Zoning Board

I hereby appoint, with the advice and consent of Council, Seth Velez, 646 Beacon Avenue,
Vineland, NJ 08360, as a Zoning Board Member, expiring June 30, 2018.

I hereby reappoint, with the advice and consent of Council, Jeffrey Francesconi, 3528 Torino
Court, Vineland, NJ 08361, as a Zoning Board Alt #1 Member, expiring August 31, 2016.

I hereby reappoint, with the advice and consent of Council, Robert Ortega, 809 Buckwood Lane,
Vineland, NJ 08361, as a Zoning Board Alt #2 Member, expiring August 31, 2016.

As provided for by law, please place the attached resolution on the agenda for the meeting
of September 2, 2014, for council consideration.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

8 Spocial arrangements for persons with disabilfties may be made If requested in
advance by contacting the Business Administrator’'s office at 856-794-4144.






